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" Cha'ng, Richard

From: Chang, Richard

Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 12:38 PM
To: Santiago, Patricia

Subject: RE: Scanned Documents

No problem...I was actually not planning on attending the all-hands-more than enough to do!

----- Original Message-----

From: Santiago, Patricia

Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 12:37 PM
To: Chang, Richard

Subject: RE: Scanned Documents

Well we can keep those dates as long as we plan to meet them but if they aren't real then I
don't like them but if mike said do it...then I feel we need to talk to him before we change
anything.

Fyi
Scott burns is in and wants to talk at 10:30 tomorrow...i was going to ask Mike if we can
miss the all hands thanks

----- Original Message-----

From: Chang, Richard

Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 12:33 PM
To: Santiago, Patricia

Subject: RE: Scanned Documents

The public comment period isn't until May...I backed up the date because Mike Scott wanted me
to move some activities back....

Would you like me to make the change?

----- Original Message-----

From: Santiago, Patricia

Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 11:41 AM
To: Chang, Richard

Subject: RE: Scanned Documents

FYI this still notes that we will.....

Prepare FRN for public comment by 2/21
~ E! Write NUREG Transmittal Memo, prepare by 2/18 Prep press release by 2/28?

————— Original Message-----

From: Chang, Richard

Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 11:35 AM
To: Santiago, Patricia

Subject: FW: Scanned Documents

Pat,

Please see attached for the SOARCA schedule.
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